


























































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Hoekstra, Kurt"
Cc: McDaniel, James; Hixon, Logan
Subject: Approved C-144 Closures
Date: Thursday, October 09, 2014 10:37:00 AM
Attachments: Approved Ute Indian A # 21, API 30-045-24608_120 bbl-2.pdf

Approved Fred Feasel J # 1, API 30-045-07031_120 bbl.pdf
Approved Hare Gas Com F # 1, API 30-045-23549_95 bbl-2.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Hoekstra,
 
OCD approves closure of BGT at the following sites:
 
Ute Indians A # 21, API 30-045-24608, 120 BBL
 
Fred Feasel J # 1, API 30-045-07031, 120 BBL
 
Hare Gas Com F # 1, API 30-045-23549, 120 BBL
 
See attachments.
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
 
From: Hoekstra, Kurt [mailto:Kurt_Hoekstra@xtoenergy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 7:09 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: McDaniel, James; Hixon, Logan
Subject: Follow Up Request for approval of closure plan only for three BGT's plus three additional BGT's
 
Hello Mr. Lowe I am resending  the request for the approval of these three BGT’s plus the three
 following BGT approval for closure plans only.
 
These are the three additional approved closure plans only I am requesting.
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30-045-24608
Ute Indians A # 21
120 BBL
Box located in 12-5-2008
 
30-045-07031
Fred Feasel J # 1
120 BBL
Box located in 1-30-2009
 
30-045-23549
Hare Gas Com F # 1
120 BBL
Box located in 12-5-2008
 
Thank You.
 


